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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
   
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 
OMES/ISD PROCUREMENT – FORM 011ISD (01/2012)Rev 1                                                                                          
 

Date of Issuance: 8/11/16 Solicitation No. 3400001443 

Requisition No.       Amendment No. 1 
 

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No  Yes, to:  CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

 
ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 
  
Office of Management and Enterprise Services Contracts Specialist: Ernest Graham 
Central Purchasing Division    
IT Procurement      Attn: 

 
Ernest Graham 

  

5005 N. Lincoln Blvd. Suite 300   
Oklahoma City, OK 73105  
 E-Mail Address: Ernest.Graham@omes.ok.gov 

 
Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following: 

  
1st Set of Questions 
 
Question #1 - Would OMES please consider extending the solicitation due date by 1 to 2 weeks?  
Re:  The agency does not wish to extend the due date at this time. 

 

Question #2 - Is attachment A-K suppose to have an Attachment F - Risk Assessment Plan embedded? Please 
advise if OMES is providing the required form or does the vendor need to create their own Risk Assessment 
Plan.  

Re:  Attachment F - Risk Assessment Plan was inadvertently left off. It will be added. 
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2nd  Set of Questions 

 

Question #1 - Is the Department of Health expecting the new financial system to execute the approved budget 
or is the intent to have the budgeting system do the activities around planning and preparation as well? 
Re: The new financial system is expected to assist in planning and preparation of the budget.  

Question #2 - Will the Department of Health continue to use the current time and leave keeping system for 
upload into the new payroll system?  

Re: We are flexible in this regard, as long as the time and leave system we are utilizing post-implementation 
meets our needs and is interoperable with the State of Oklahoma’s financial system (CORE/Peoplesoft). It 
should, however, be noted that our current time and leave system also supports our travel reimbursement 
process. 
 
3rd  Set of Questions 

Question #1 - What is the timeframe for replacing the system for the Local Expenditure Program (LEP)? Will it 
be longer than 18 months?  

Re: The exact timeframe is unknown. OSDH plans to move forward with an RFP within the next six months. 
Timeline for award and implementation is unknown. 

Question #2 – Does the Department of Health plan on leveraging cloud platforms or is the preference to host 
the solution at State Data Centers? 

Re: OSDH prefers to leverage cloud-based platforms, with the provision that no additional licensing or other 
monetary or personnel commitments beyond those described in the successful bidder’s proposal be presented 
following award of a contract. 

Question #3 – Is Hyperion used for any other functions beyond budgeting? 

Re: Hyperion is a state-required system for the sole purpose of budgeting. 

Question #4 – Is the Department of Health considering an upgrade or replacement to Hyperion  as a part of this 
effort? 

Re: Hyperion is a state-required system. Upgrading or replacing Hyperion is outside the scope of this effort. 
 
4th Set of Questions 

Question #1 - D.5.1.1. The Contract between the selected Respondent and the Owner will be the  
 Owner’s Agreement, which is incorporated into this RFP (the “Contract”). By submitting a 
 Proposal, Respondent acknowledges and agrees that it received, read, understands, and shall    be 
 bound by and comply with the Contract. 

 We see there are several legal terms in the RFP, but it then references this "Owners Contract"  which 
we haven't seen elsewhere in the document. Can this Owners Contract be provided for  legal review?  
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Re:     The Contract is made up of the “owner agreement” submitted with proposal and incorporated into the   
RFP which becomes the contract. The owner agreements can be submitted with proposal.   
  
Question #2 – On page 15 in C1 Overview you state that Payroll is a part of this evaluation.  

 - is this to calculate payroll, actually cut checks/warrants/enable direct deposit, or to track 
 employee payroll after the fact for reporting and reimbursement purposes? 

 - what system will feed time entry into the Payroll system? 

 Please provide a list of the other Financial Accounting systems that the system must be  interoperable 
with. 

 Budget system is for Budget Prep (planning and creating including approval processes) or Budget values 
being stored for Budget to Actual Comparison? 

 What is the implementation schedule of the new statewide HR system, especially as it relates to Dept of 
Health?  

Re:  1. It is to track employee payroll after the factor for reporting and reimbursement. 
 
 2. The OSDH currently uses an internally developed Time & Effort system to  capture employee time 

detail. The OSDH is open to other options, as follows: We are flexible in this regard, as long as the time 
and leave system we are utilizing post-implementation meets our needs and is interoperable with the 
State of Oklahoma’s financial system (CORE/Peoplesoft). It should, however, be noted that our current 
time and leave system also supports our travel reimbursement process. 

 3. Please see the attached document Attachment K, specifically the section    
 titled “Background”. The exact interoperability requirements will be    
 dependent upon the offered solution’s capability to meet OSDH business    
 needs. It should be assumed that interoperability will be required to any    
 state-required systems, such as CORE/Peoplesoft and Hyperion, as well as   
 any non-financial systems which generate financial data through client    
 interaction, such as OSIIS.  

 4. OSDH cannot respond to this question, as this implementation and timeline our   
 outside the scope of our project. 

Question #3 – Can the State consider adding 10 to 14 days to the due date to enable a more focused  and 
quality response to your RFP? 

 Re: No. 

 

 




